2/22/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ Ti] Delete ) Junk Block

Re: SNM21D201003/C02. RE: PRI ARRANGEMENT FOR VEHICLE: SJN4017)

Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Mon 22/2/2021 12:14 PM
To: Cecilia Low <cecilialow@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments; SUR

g S 9

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cecilia Low <cecilia.low@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 February 2021 11:54 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: JWG CLAIMS <jwg.claims@yahoo.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D201003/C02. RE: PRI ARRANGEMENT FOR VEHICLE: SJIN4017)J

[Strictly Confidential]
Dear Sirs

Please attend to the survey.
Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.

All correspondences should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Cecilia Low (Ms)
Senior Executive
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